
 PRESENT SIMPLE 
HOUSE

Present Simple (Настоящее время)

DO                  DOES

Let`s imagine! Давай представим 

DO DOES

I    YOU   WE  
THEY HE  SHE  IT



______ you like to sleep?           

_____ he buy books?

_____ she jump?

_____they eat a lot?

DO

DOES

I    YOU   WE  
THEY

HE  SHE  IT



HE  SHE  IT

DOES

S

There`s also a crab in the sea.



I like cats - ?

He likes cats - ? 
I    YOU   WE  

THEY

HE  SHE  IT



He likes cats 



 likes cats DOES



AM

jump
buy

sleep

eat

IS

ARE

I

HE SHE IT

THEY  WE  
YOU



I _____ a doctor

He______ a teacher

They _____ singers 

We______ dancers

She______ my friend

It _____ a cat

I

HE SHE IT

THEY  WE  
YOU

AM

IS

ARE



  PAST SIMPLE HOUSE

Past Simple (Прошедшее время)

DID

Let`s imagine! Давай представим 

DID

I    YOU   WE  
THEY HE SHE IT



______ you like to eat?           

_____ he go home?

_____ she play football?

_____they do homework?

DID

I    YOU   WE  
THEY HE SHE IT



fly
eat

drink

Глаголы это бревнышки – их иногда нужно 
заменять, потому что иногда их приползают 
поесть жуки-короеды



FOR EXAMPLE (НАПРИМЕР)

SLEEP          SLEPT

В предложениях, когда у нас впереди DID
жуки пугаются и убегают, поэтому глагол (бревнышко) 
остается таким каким было



FOR EXAMPLE (НАПРИМЕР)

you go home?DID

you sleep well?DID



Иногда жучкам удается съесть бревно, и тогда 
приходится заколачивать дырочки досками

WAS

   I  HE  SHE  IT YOU   WE  THEY

WERE



____ he a good friend?

____ they singers?

____ we friends?

____ he right? (прав)

WAS

   I  HE  SHE  IT

WERE

YOU   WE  THEY


